

Application Form

Profile

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Aviation Advisory Committee: Submitted
Airport Land Use Commission: Submitted

Contra Costa County Airports
Aviation Advisory Committee

Seat Name (if applicable)

Describe why you are interested in serving on this advisory board/commission (please limit your response to one paragraph).

Contra Costa County has shown so much growth in the last thirty years and I'm always interested what impact this has on local airports. I started flying out of Buchanan over fifty years ago when I turned sixteen and look to the future to see how aviation can be managed to benefit all.

This application is used for all boards and commissions

Chris _____ L _____ Scott _____
First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Email Address _____

Home Address _____ Suite or Apt _____

Danville _____ CA _____ 94526 _____
City State Postal Code

Primary Phone _____

Self _____ Owner _____ Photographer _____
Employer Job Title Occupation

Do you, or a business in which you have a financial interest, have a contract with Contra Costa Co.?

Yes No

Is a member of your family (or step-family) employed by Contra Costa Co.?

Yes No

Education History

Select the highest level of education you have received:

High School Diploma

If "Other" was Selected Give Highest Grade or
Educational Level Achieved

College/ University A

DVC/Laney

Name of College Attended

General/Photography

Course of Study / Major

55

Units Completed

Type of Units Completed

Semester

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

Degree Type

Date Degree Awarded

College/ University B

Name of College Attended

Course of Study / Major

Units Completed

Type of Units Completed

None Selected

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

Degree Type

Date Degree Awarded

College/ University C

Name of College Attended

Course of Study / Major

Units Completed

Type of Units Completed

None Selected

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

Degree Type

Date Degree Awarded

Other schools / training completed:

Course Studied

Hours Completed

Certificate Awarded?

Yes No

Work History

Please provide information on your last three positions, including your current one if you are working.

1st (Most Recent)

1/1/1970 - 12/20/2018

Dates (Month, Day, Year) From - To

up to 80 hrs/week

Hours per Week Worked?

Volunteer Work?

Yes No

Chef

Position Title

Employer's Name and Address

Taylor Family Foundation

Duties Performed

Prepared food for volunteers during annual fundraising auction.

2nd

Dates (Month, Day, Year) From - To

Hours per Week Worked?

Volunteer Work?

Yes No

Position Title

Employer's Name and Address

Duties Performed

3rd

Dates (Month, Day, Year) From - To

Hours per Week Worked?

Volunteer Work?

Yes No

Position Title

Employer's Name and Address

Duties Performed

[Chris_Scott_Resume_1.doc](#)

Upload a Resume

Final Questions

How did you learn about this vacancy?

Other

Nextdoor Danville Public
Information Officer

If "Other" was selected please explain

. Do you have a Familial or Financial Relationship with a member of the Board of Supervisors?

Yes No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Do you have any financial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other economic relations?

Yes No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I understand that this form is a public document and is subject to the California Public Records Act.

I Agree

Chris Scott

Diablo, CA 94528

Chris Scott

Objective

To obtain a position at a progressive company where I can share my expertise and help build a strong synergy between the organization, my team and myself.

Attributes

- Strong organizational, communicative, and time management skills
- Excellent coordinator
- Group leader
- Dedicated and dependable worker
- Fast learner and motivated to deliver positive business results
- Adapts quickly to changing environment
- Ability to identify and troubleshoot critical issues

Education

Laney College, Oakland, Ca. (2 Years)

Advanced Photography Program

Experience

Business Owner

Chris Scott Photography (1970 - Present)

- Managed my commercial photography studio in San Francisco
- Worked with ad agency art directors and designers in development of ad campaigns and corporate collateral material
- Organized and photographed products for catalogs
- Coordinated studio and location assignments to fulfill clients' needs
- Covered editorial photo assignments for trade and local magazines and news publications
- Clients include Racor, Sonoma Academy, Zolo Coffee Roasters, Kaiser, Tenet Healthcare, John Muir Health, Apple, Diablo Magazine, Guitar Player Magazine, Mulholland Leather, Dinucci Corporation, Taylor Made Office Systems, Bond Manufacturing...and more

Cal Sports Photo (2004 - Present) www.calsportsphoto.com

- Personally shot over 1.5 million photos since inception in 2004
- Managed a team of photographers and processing staff generating income at local sports events
- Managed my storefront for online sales
- Organized photo shoots with schools and youth sports tournaments to deliver high quality action shots of players
- Maintained archives of all images for accessibility for future purchases

Skills & Expertise

Customer Service/Operations Management/Cost Control

Project Coordination/Inventory Management/Food Quality Control